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SERVING MORE THAN ONE MILLION PEOPLE IN GREATER ATLANTA
P. O. Box 25— Avondale Estates, Georgia

March 16, 1961

S.R. Morss
oute 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss,

Thank you for your letter reporting reception of our signal
on March 11, 1961 at L:27 A.M.

Your report has been checked against our records and is found
to be accurate,

WAVO is conducting eguipment tests on 1,000 watts power non-
tional in accordance with FCC requirements preparatory to
getional with three towers and 1,000 watts power.

Again we thank you for your interest and your diligence in
r eporting reception at that early hour of the morning.

going
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Gerow F. Carr, Engineer
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